Aramsco)

A FAMILY OF COMPANIES

CORPORATE OFFICE
P.O. Box 29, Thorofare, NJ 08086 | 800.767.6933
WWW.aramsco.com

28 September 2022

TO: California Department of Toxic Substance Control (DTSC)
FROM: Aramsco Inc.
SUBJECT: Priority Products (Treatments Containing PFASs for Use on Converted Textiles or

Leathers) within California manufactured on and after 01 April 2022

To Whom It May Concern:

Aramsco Inc., is a wholesale distributor of specialized equipment and supplies of the type used by
professional service establishments; such as, Professional Cleaning, Restoration, Abatement and
Surface Preparation. The company is headquartered in Paulsboro, New Jersey and distributes
equipment and supplies throughout 54 sites located across the United States and 12 sites across
Canada.

The majority of products handled are cleaning formulations prepackaged for sale, specialized
equipment and accessories made of various plastics and metals and poly sheeting needed for a
multitude of applications.

Aramsco sells many national and regional supplier/distributor products, which may be received direct
from the manufacturer, distributor or Aramsco’s distribution center. Aramsco also manufactures its
own specialized cleaning formulations which are sold across its network.

Aramsco intends to comply with the regulation governing the Treatments Containing Perfluoroalky! or
Polyfluoroalkyl Substances for Use on Converted Textiles or Leathers as a Priority Product, DTSC

Reference Number: R-2020-04, OAL Reference Number: 2022-0128-02S

Additional questions can be directed to Kelly Pruett, and | will get with the appropriate contacts to
answer any questions.

Thank you for your attention to this letter.

Sincerely,

Kelly Pruett
Senior Compliance Specialist



